

Theodore Antonopoulos

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: March 15, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Jane Scott
Subject: Re: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

d\cbpat2\plain\f0Hi Sunita

d\cbpat2\plain\f0

d\cbpat2\plain\f0Friday afternoon works. I'll come down with Jane Scott, our Manager of Major Applications. How about 1:30?

d\cbpat2\plain\f0

d\cbpat2\plain\f0Thanks

d\cbpat2\plain\f0Ted

d\cbpat2\plain\f0

d\cbpat2\plain\f0Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Rogers Network

d\intbl\cbpat2\plain\f0From: Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plain\f0Sent: March 15, 2017 6:12 PM

d\intbl\cbpat2\plain\f0To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca;
Theodore.Antonopoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plain\f0Cc: Mike.Smith@ontario.ca; Brett.Smith@ontario.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plain\f0Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

d\cbpat2\plain\f0

d\plainOk, perhaps Ted we could talk to you this Friday (probably need to chat with you guys first anyways!)

d\plain

d\plainJeannette, we'll setup a time with you next week on this

d\plain

d\plainThanks!

d\plain

d\plain

d\plain

d\plainSunita Chander

d\plainDirector, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch

d\plainStrategic, Network and Agency Policy Division

d\plainMinistry of Energy

d\plain

d\plain77 Grenville St., 6th Floor

d\plainToronto ON M7A 2C1

d\plainTel: 416-325-6594

d\plainEmail: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

d\plain

d\plainFrom: Jeannette Briggs [mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: March 15, 2017 6:02 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

d\plain

d\cbpat2\plainI am in Niagara (yes drive through Tuesday storm) on CPA CFO training until Friday afternoon. Could we make another day? I am in Toronto to hear the Minister speak Tuesday. I have most of the afternoon free.

d\cbpat2\plain

d\cbpat2\plainRegards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

d\intbl\cbpat2\plainFrom: Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plainSent: March 15, 2017 4:53 PM

d\intbl\cbpat2\plainTo: Theodore.Antonopoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca ; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plainCc: Mike.Smith@ontario.ca ; Brett.Smith@ontario.ca

d\intbl\cbpat2\plainSubject: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

d\plain

d\plain*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

d\sb240\plain

d\sb240\plainHi Ted and Jeanette, would you be able to come down to the Ministry so we can walk you through what we're are thinking about so far on the mechanics of RRRP and the First Nation Delivery credit?

d\plain

d\plainIt would be good to have a face to face meeting, and we're happy to host. This Friday afternoon is looking pretty clear (anytime after 1)

d\plain

d\plain

d\plainThanks,

d\plain-Sunita

d\plain

d\plain

d\plainSunita Chander

d\plainDirector, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch

d\plainStrategic, Network and Agency Policy Division

d\plainMinistry of Energy

d\plain

d\plain77 Grenville St., 6th Floor

d\plainToronto ON M7A 2C1

d\plainTel: 416-325-6594

d\plainEmail: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

d\plain

d\sb280\plainThis e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.